
ADOC RFP No. 2014-02 

Responses to Questions  

 

 

Re: RFP Introduction 

 

1)  $28,641,000 is stated as the approximate sales figure for the year. Is there an exact figure 

that can be released? 

Answer:  $ 28,641,826.47.  

 

2) Total commissary sales are listed as $28,641,000: Are these gross sales? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

3) Does the AL DOC have a set mark up on items sold in commissary?  If so, what is that mark 

up? 

Answer: Not relevant to this RFP. 

 

4) If not, could you please provide the markup on each item and/or category?  

 Answer: See Answer 3. 

 

5) Can you please provide the wholesale cost the AL DOC pays for each commissary item? 

Answer: See Answer 3. 

 

6) What is the spending limit per week per inmate? 

Answer: The canteen spending limit per inmate is $150 per week; however, this does not 

include hygiene items, electronics, tobacco, female beauty products, over the counter 

medications, or sandwich line sales.  In addition to the weekly spending limit, daily and/or 

weekly quantity restrictions are also applied to certain canteen and sandwich line items to 

prevent abuse of canteen and sandwich line privileges. 

 

7)  Is there a spending limit on any categories, such as tobacco, per week?  

Answer: No.  See Answer 6. 

 

Re: Section III 

 

8) 59 Ice Machines are listed as equipment to be provided. Could you please provide the specs 

for the current ice machines in use by the AL DOC? 

Answer: See specifications in Attachment G to the RFP. 

 

9) 59 Ice bins are listed as equipment to be provided. Could you please provide the specs for 

the current ice bins in use by the AL DOC? 

Answer: See specifications in Attachment G to the RFP.  



Re: Section 3.4(a)     

 

10) Can you please provide the software system currently being used by the AL DOC for the 

following: 

a) Inmate banking 

Answer: Per Section 3.4(b) of the RFP, the ITF is internally developed. 

b) Commissary 

Answer: See Answer 10(a). 

c) Web wholesale ordering 

Answer: See Attachment H to the RFP. 

d) Food service 

Answer: Not relevant to this RFP. 

e) Medical 

Answer: Not relevant to this RFP. 

f) Pharmacy 

Answer: Not relevant to this RFP. 

 

11) Has the current commissary product vendor provided, for free, any of the current software 

utilized by the DOC staff? 

Answer: No. 

 

12) If yes, please provide what has been provided, and when. 

Answer: N/A. 

 

13) If the current vendor has provided software or hardware, but not for free to the AL DOC, 

what concession was made to the vendor? 

Answer: None. 

 

Re: Section 3.4(c) 

 

14) What systems do you need the definable data exported into?  

 Answer: The definable data needs to be exported into internally developed canteen    

 software with a SQL Server backend. 

 

15) What information needs to be in the definable data exports? 

Answer: See Attachment I to the RFP. 

 

16) What information is received in the definable data imprts? 

Answer: See Answer 15. 

 

17) What imports are needed from AL DOC?  

Answer: Canteen inventory orders.  See Attachment H to the RFP. 

 

18) How many and what systems will we need to get this imported data? 

Answer: See Answer 14. 

 



19) What reporting does the AL DOC prefer? 

Answer: See Attachment H to the RFP. 

 

Re: Section 3.5(a) 

 

20) How many facilities require deliveries more than once a week? 

Answer: Currently, none.  See Exhibit A provided herewith.  Pursuant to Section 3.5 of the 

RFP, however, Selected Vendor is to provide, at minimum, weekly deliveries, the schedule 

of which is subject to change in the discretion of the Warden of the individual institutions. 

 

Re: Section 3.5(b) 

 

21) What is the current delivery schedule provided to the AL DOC for bulk commissary 

services? 

 Answer: See Answer 20. 

 

22) Do any facilities have any truck receiving issues: ? 

a) Height maximums: 

 Answer: No. 

b) Lift gate requirements: 

 Answer: Required. 

c) Straight truck requirements: 

 Answer: No. 

d) ETC.  

 Answer: Pallet jacks may also be required at certain locations. 

 

Re: Section 3.4(f)  

 

23) Are delivery drivers expected to assist in unloading product upon delivery to the AL 

DOC facilities? 

 Answer: Drivers are to lower pallets to ground level using the lift gate. See Section 3.5(f) 

of the RFP.   

 

24) What is the procedure currently in place for issuing credits for missing or damaged 

products at delivery? 

Answer:  Credits are handled as follows: 

a) CREDITS FOR ITEMS MISSING AT THE TIME OF DELIVERY:  Item, quantity, cost, 

extended cost, and total credit amount is noted on the last page of the invoice by the 

driver.  Both the driver and Canteen Manager then sign the invoice and a copy of the 

invoice is given to the Canteen Manager. 

b) CREDITS FOR DAMAGED/SPOILED ITEMS DISCOVERED AFTER DELIVERY:  

The Canteen Manager contacts the Vendor and reports the spoilage/damage.  The Vendor 

issues a credit and a credit memo is delivered to the Canteen Manager in exchange for the 

damaged/spoiled merchandise when the next order is delivered. 



c) SHORTAGES DISCOVERED AFTER DELIVERY:  If a shortage is discovered after 

delivery, the Canteen manager contacts the Vendor and reports the shortage.  The Vendor 

issues a credit and the credit memo is delivered to the Canteen Manager when the next 

order is delivered. 

Re: Section 3.6(d) 

 

25) What items has the AL DOC allowed price increases on over the life of the current 

agreement in place?  

 Answer: Not relevant to this RFP. 

  

Re: Section 3.7(d) 

 

26) Could you please define “Cost Verification Report?” 

Answer: No. 

 

27) Can the state provide an example of the current cost verification reports being used by the 

AL DOC? 

Answer: No. 

 

Re: Section 3.8(a) 

 

28) Does this need to be available on our website for AL DOC access? 

Answer: No. 

 

Re: Section 5.10 

 

29) Who will make up the evaluation team? 

Answer: That information is not relevant to the procurement process and, pursuant to 

Section 2.1(i) of the RFP, is not considered public.  

 

30) How will percentages, other than “cost of commissary goods to the state,” be divided? 

Answer: See Answer 29. 

 

Re: Attachment A(1)(B) 

 

31) Is the AL DOC requesting how long the vendor has been in the correctional commissary 

business for which is what the RFP entails? 

Answer: No.  See Attachment A to the RFP at Sections (1)(b) and (2)(d). 

 

32) Will the AL DOC also take into consideration a company’s experience throughout the United 

States and total accounts served that mirror the AL DOC operation? 

Answer: See Attachment A to the RFP at 2(d). 

 

 

 

 



Re: Attachment A(1)(F) 

 

33) Some vendors are national vs. regional providers. Will vendors be judged accordingly? Or: is 

the AL DOC requesting lost contracts by a company’s business line which will handle the 

AL DOC’s wholesale commissary needs? 

Answer: See Answer 32. 

 

Re: Attachment A(2)(D) 

 

34) With the request of references that are comparable to the AL DOC, will this eliminate anyone 

from using individual AL DOC accounts/facilities as a reference for their own RFP? 

Answer:  See Answer 32. 

 

35) Should all 3 references for this RFP be State DOCs other than the AL DOC? 

Answer: See Answer 32. 

 

36) To confirm, vendors will only be evaluated on experience/references relative to the 

Correctional Commissary industry?  

Answer: Vendors will be evaluated based upon the criteria provided in the RFP. 

 

37) What is the minimum inmate population that will be acceptable for a vendor’s reference?  

Answer: See Answer 32. 

 

38) Is the AL DOC requesting references from a vendor which would corroborate the experience 

of the vendor to the specifics of the RFP to ensure a company’s ability to provide these 

specific services in a correctional environment? 

Answer: See Answer 32. 

 

Re: Attachment A(4)(E) 

 

39)  Please verify that ALL equipment listed in Attachment G is the vendor’s equipment. 

 Answer: This statement is verified. 

 

Re: Attachment A(6)(B) 

 

40) Can you please provide the name brands that correspond to the products listed in Attachment 

F? 

Answer: No.  All relevant name brands have already been provided in Attachment F to the 

RFP. 

 

41) The products listed in Attachment F have some proprietary sizes that would not allow 

vendors to provide alternate, but comparable brands as stated in Section A 6.B. Alternate 

items/sizes would afford the AL DOC and it’s inmates the most competitive prices (some 

sizes have not been able to be found/sourced from vendors thus impairing the ability to meet 

the specifications on those items).  Will the AL DOC allow for some alternate sizes that 

could allow vendors to use Section A 6.B which could be judged on an ounce to ounce basis? 



      Answer: Vendor may offer equal or larger sizes if the specified size is not available.    

      The proposals, however, will not account or give credit on an ounce-to-ounce basis.   

 

42) With alternate, but comparable brands being acceptable and the fact that most 

manufactures don’t package their product in the exact same size packages. Will slight 

deviations from the indicated size/measurements be permitted? 

Answer: See Answer 41. 

 

Re: Attachment D 

 

43) What is the current brand of ice cream provided to the AL DOC? 

Answer: See Answer 40. 

 

44) What is the current brand of sandwiches provided to the AL DOC? 

Answer: See Answer 40. 

 

45) Item “21st Century ECIG Menthol and Regular”; must this item be provided with a blue 

tip? (Allows for extra security/policing) 

Answer: No. 

 

46) Item “Top Cigarette Tobacco”; will the state accept the same quality tobacco in a 

slightly different cut? 

Answer: No.  

 

47) Item “Top Menthol Tobacco”; will the state accept the same quality tobacco in a slightly 

different cut? 

Answer: No. 

 

48) Multiplying the usages in Attachment F and sales prices in Attachment D for each item 

equate to $76,502,740.04 in total sales VS. $28,641,000 provided in Section 1. Please 

confirm the following are correct on all items:  

a) Sales price in Attachment D. 

 Answer: See Answer 48(d).  

 

b) Estimated Annual Consumption in Attachment F 

 Answer: See Answer 48(d). 

 

c) Resale Unit and the Size are correct – an issue item seems to be: Attachment 

 Answer: See Answer 48(d). 

  

d) Tootsie Frooties (page 37) look to be sold as a bag of 360 at $6.67 each. If you 

multiply the usage from attachment F (6,987,959) by the $6.67 it would equal 

$46,609,686.53 for this one product which is more than the total sales provided. 

Answer: The resale unit for Tootsie Frooties was incorrectly indicated as a 360-count 

bag in Attachment F to the RFP, and instead should be indicated as “single piece.”  When 



preparing Attachment F, vendors should indicate the price for a single piece of candy in 

the “Unit Bid Price” column.   

 

Re: Attachment F 

 

49) Are the usages listed for the resale size or for the unit size? 

Answer: Resale Unit.  

  

50) In the instructions, it states that vendors do not need to bid on all items. How many items 

may a bidder not bid on if they cannot find a comparable size? 

Answer: There is no predetermined number; however, this number should be kept to a 

minimum as proposals found to be substantially non-responsive to the RFP may be rejected.  

See Section 5.10 (b) of the RFP.  

 

51) If vendors do not bid on all items, as allowed on the instructions of Attachment F, How will 

the AL DOC judge vendors pricing against each other with varying product offerings? 

Answer: See Answer 29. 

 

52) Attachment F provides 14 items in the category “Expenses.” Are these items purchased by 

the AL DOC for use in the store operations?  

Answer: Yes. 

 

53) Could you please confirm the usages listed for the bags are based on the individual bags and 

not the “Resale Unit” 500 count bags.  

Answer: This statement is confirmed. 

 

54) Can you please describe what the 1/6 BBL C/C 57lb. is? 

Answer: This is a paper bag, No. 57. 

 

55) Please confirm the price to be quoted on the matches and condiments (Lines 54-56) should 

be an each price per individual unit. 

Answer: This is confirmed. 

 

56) Items 123 and 124 sizes (32oz) are not industry standards based on the volume of what could 

be stored in the container. Would the AL DOC consider reducing the size of these two 

products? 

Answer: No. 

 

57) Soap items 150,158 and 164 seen to have the wrong selling unit in the “size” column. Please 

confirm vendors are to bid a single bar of soap. 

Answer:  This statement is confirmed. 

 

58) For item 191, Please provide the model of Master Pad Lock the AL DOC is requesting. 

Answer: Masterlock laminated padlock model 1D. 

 



59) Based upon usages and sales prices provided, the tobacco category would make up over 25% 

of total sales ($7.6 of $29M). Please confirm the usages and sales prices of tobacco items.  

Answer: Yes, the usages and sales prices of tobacco items are confirmed. 

 

60) Please provide how the Estimated Annual Consumption amounts were created for the RFP. 

EX. Annual usage proved by the current vendor, sales information from the DOC’S 

commissary software for the year, etc. 

Answer: See Answer 29. 

 

Re: Attachment H 

 

61) In reference to Number 4; do you have samples of current category movement reports? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

62) At the end of item # 4 there is no text after the word “and”, is this intended to lead into #5 or 

is there text missing after 

Answer: Neither. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Re: Section 2.2(v) 

63) Are the 10% price increases referenced in this section cumulative? 

Answer: Yes. 

Re: Attachment F 

64) The following items we have questions about: 

a) Microwave Popcorn 3.5 oz. -  The current size provided is 2.75oz. due to a manufacturer 

size change.  We cannot locate a 3.5 oz size.  Is the 2.75 oz. size acceptable?  

Answer:  See Answer 41. 

 Also, the item currently being provided is butter flavor.  The bid states just microwave 

popcorn.  Does the ADOC desire butter flavor or plain. 

Answer:  Not relevant to this RFP. 

b) Mennen Speed Stick is currently a 2oz. and the bid states 2.25 oz.  The change is due to a 

manufacturer size change.  Is the 2 oz acceptable? 

Answer:  See Answer 41. 

c) There is an item in the Bulk Delivery Bid Sheet called Fudge Bars.  It is listed as 

category Candy.  In fact, it should be ice cream.  Is that correct? 

Answer: Yes. 

d) In the Bulk Delivery Bid Sheet, the vinegar and water douche is 6 oz., the  manufacturer 

has changed the size to 4.5 oz.  Is that acceptable? 



Answer: See Answer 41.   

e) The Bulk Delivery Bid Sheet states pickle, individual.  We currently sell the Big Papa 

individual pickle.  What size pickle should be listed? 

Answer: Not relevant to this RFP. 

f) The Bulk Delivery Bid Sheet states Summer Sausage.  There is a price difference in the 

types of meat contained in a summer sausage.  W.L. Petrey currently sells the ADOC a 

beef summer sausage.  What meat, specifically, should the summer sausage be made of? 

Answer: Not relevant to this RFP.  

65) In the case of brand substitutions, does ADOC take product quality into consideration? Some 

products in a generic brand are of less quality than brand named products like those W.L. 

Petrey currently provides. 

Answer: See Attachment A to the RFP at 6(b). 

66) On Attachment A, Vendor Proposal Form, what is the difference between 4 a)  and 4 d)? 

Suitability of Approach 

 a)   Provide a plan of operation to achieve the objectives as defined in Section III:    

   Operational Requirements (Statement of Needs).  

 

 d)  Provide Vendor’s proposed approach to providing bulk delivery to ADOC’s  

  facilities.  

Answer: Question 4(a) is a broad, general question of how to achieve the overall objectives 

as set forth in the RFP, and question 4(d) is focused on delivery methods. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

67) The ADOC’s RFP includes a list of all the freezers and other onsite equipment (Attachment 

G) used for commissary at each facility. Much of this equipment was apparently provided by 

the current vendor during the course of their contract with the State. 

a.      How much of the equipment described on Attachment G, if any, remains the 

property of the current vendor? How much is now (or at the end of the contract becomes) 

the property of the ADOC? 

Answer: All. None. 

b.      How much of this equipment will need to be replaced at the beginning of the new 

contract? 

Answer: All. 

c.       How much, if any, of this equipment will the incoming vendor need to maintain or 

replace as needed over the course of the proposed contract? 

Answer:  All. 

 d.      If the incoming vendor will be responsible for paying for and/or providing 

maintenance for any equipment on Attachment G; will the State please provide a report 



or estimate of the maintenance costs for these freezers, coolers etc. over the last two 

years? 

Answer: No. 

68) The menu included in the RFP does not give the brand name of any of the ice cream or 

perishable items (i.e. hot wings, riblets, ham and cheese wedge, pork chop. chicken salad 

wedge etc.) Without this information it is difficult for proposers to know what will be 

considered a comparable item. Will the State provide brand names or UPC codes for these 

items? 

Answer: See Answer 40. 

69) Do all ADOC facilities carry all of the perishable items listed? If not, will the State describe 

which of these items are carried at each facility or in each region? 

Answer: Pursuant to Section 3.6(a) of the RFP, the Selected Vendor must sell and deliver all 

items listed in Attachment D to each of the ADOC facilities listed in Attachment C.   

 

70) Attachment H describes the software that ADOC commissary officers use to track inventory 

and issue purchase orders, but is silent as to how transactions are processed, tracked and 

stored. Will the State briefly describe: 

a. At the commissary stores, how are inmate trust accounts debited?  

Answer: Not relevant to this RFP. 

 

71) Is there a live interface between the commissary software and the trust fund system or the 

transaction/retail end? 

Answer: Not relevant to this RFP. 

72) If not, how does the commissary software track how much merchandise is sold? 

Answer: Not relevant to this RFP. 

73) Is merchandise scanned out at the point-of-sale? 

Answer: Not relevant to this RFP. 

 

74) Is there a separate application used for point-of-sale transactions; if so what sort of interface 

will that application support? 

Answer: Not relevant to this RFP. 

 

75) May proposers offer to upgrade or replace the point-of-sale software as part of our 

technology offering for the ADOC? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

76) Please describe the current process by which delivery drivers issue on-the-spot credits. 

Answer: See Answer 24. 

77) Please describe the Cost Verification Report (3.7. d). 

Answer: See Answer 26. 

 



78) Regarding line item 16 Hershey’s Plain Chocolate bar, the state is requesting a 1.55 oz. bar; 

but Hershey’s has recently downsized this item to 1.45 oz. Will this be acceptable? 

Answer: See Answer 41. 

 

79) Regarding line item 41 Saltines, the State requests a 1 oz. package; is a pack between 1 and 4 

oz. acceptable? 

Answer: See Answer 41. 

 

80) Regarding line item 49 Swiss Miss Sugar Free Cocoa, the state requests a .53 oz. package; 

Swiss Miss only makes a .55 oz. package. Is this acceptable? 

Answer: See Answer 41. 

 

81) Regarding line item 52 Jenson AM/FM radio, is the state requesting the digital or analog 

tuner version of this product? 

Answer: Analog. 

 

82) Regarding line item 73 Cheesy Refried Beans 4oz, this is an exclusive item; may we offer 

refried beans with jalapeno instead? 

Answer: No. 

 

83) Regarding line item 112 Vienna Pouch 4.8 oz., this item appears to have been discontinued 

by the manufacturer; they continue to offer a 10 oz. re-sealable pouch— will this be 

acceptable? 

Answer: See Answer 41. 

 

84) Regarding line item 130 Antacid Capsule 96 ct., is a 150 count acceptable? 

Answer: See Answer 41. 

 

85) Regarding line item 135 Fiber Laxative Capsules 90 ct., is a 100 count acceptable? 

Answer: See Answer 41. 

 

86) Regarding line item 155 Dial Soap 4.5 oz., the manufacturer has downsized this item to a 4 

oz. bar. Is this acceptable?  

Answer: See Answer 41. 

 

87) Regarding line item 163 Orajel 3/16 oz. Is this a typo? The manufacturer of this item does 

make a 1.6 oz. 3-pack. and a 0.16 oz single . 

Answer: Yes. 

 

88) Regarding line item 170 1.85 oz. Right Guard Stick, is a 1.6 oz. acceptable? 

Answer: See Answer 41. 

 

89) Regarding line item 192 Master Pad Lock, is this a regular lock with key or a combination 

lock? 

Answer: See Answer 58. 

 



90) Regarding line item 197 Po-Boy Boat Kit, is this a plastic model boat kit? If so, what are the 

dimensions? 

Answer: No. 

 

91) Regarding line 218 Baby Oil 14 oz., our manufacturer has downsized this item to a 12 oz. is 

this acceptable? 

Answer: See Answer 41. 

 

92) Regarding line 226 BBG chips 1.oz bag, is a 1.5 oz. acceptable? 

Answer: See answer 41. 

 

93) Regarding lines 240-242 Maruchan ramen 2.5 oz., is this a typo? Maruchan makes ramens in 

2.25 oz. sizes but not 2.5 oz. 

Answer: No, this is not a typo. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

95.  After award of the RFP how long does the vendor have to install/replace the existing 

required equipment?  Also, are the brands and models listed on attachment G mandated? 

Answer: Equipment will have to be replaced in time for the first shipment. Equipment 

proposed should be of equal or better quality. 

 

96. Will any variance in product size be allowed? 

Answer: See Answer 41. 

97. Can you provide the current delivery days and times for each facility? 

Answer: See Answer 20. 

 

98. How many days/hours in advance of delivery are orders required to be submitted by the 

facilities? 

Answer: The standard lead time is two (2) days. 

 

99. Are deliveries made to the inmate stores inside the facility?   Also, please note any specific 

delivery needs like lift gate truck, specialized pallet, or electric pallet jack. 

Answer: No.  See Answers 22 & 23. 

 

100. Can deliveries be made by standard semi truck and trailer (48 ft.)? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

101. In section, 3.2 Equipment Requirements it states “Microwave replacements are limited to a 

maximum of two (2) units per facility, per month.”  Can you give an estimate of how many 

are replaced on average each month? 

Answer: No.    

 

102. What software does the ADOC currently use to manage commissary inventory and sales? 

Answer: See Answer 10. 

 

103. Can a generic soft drink brand other than Faygo be bid? 



Answer: Yes.  See Attachment A of the RFP at 6(b). 

 

104. Is ice cream delivered on the vendor truck with other store goods or by an incremental 

delivery?  If on the same truck would a delivery on a dedicated ice cream truck be allowed? 

Answer: The ice cream is to be delivered on the same truck as all other store goods.  No. 

 

105. Are any deliveries currently being made by common carrier? 

Answer: No. 

 

106. Can you give more product information on “Pine Dowell” and “Po-Boy Boat Kit”? 

 Answer: No. See Answer 90. 



Exhibit - A
1/16/2013                        ADOC DELIVERY SCHEDULE

FACILITY CITY CUST # DELIVERY DAY

ORDER 

DEADLINE Monday Holiday

Bibb County Correctional Brent 85030 MONDAY THURSDAY 5PM Tuesday delivery

Birmingham Work Release Birmingham 85014 MONDAY THURSDAY 5PM Tuesday delivery

St Clair Correctional Springville 85012 MONDAY THURSDAY 5PM Tuesday delivery

Fountain Correctional Atmore 85002 MONDAY THURSDAY 5PM Tuesday delivery

Holman Correctional Atmore 85003 MONDAY THURSDAY 5PM Tuesday delivery

Loxley Work Release Loxley 85016 MONDAY THURSDAY 5PM Thursday delivery

Elba Work Release Elba 85025 TUESDAY FRIDAY 5PM

Decatur Work Center Decatur 85032 TUESDAY THURSDAY 5PM

Mobile Comm Work Prichard 85033 TUESDAY THURSDAY 5PM

Elmore Correctional Elmore 85009 WEDNESDAY MONDAY 5PM

Childersburg Work Release Childersburg 85022 WEDNESDAY FRIDAY 5PM

Hamilton A & I Hamilton 85017 WEDNESDAY MONDAY 5PM

Hamilton Work Release Hamilton 85008 WEDNESDAY MONDAY 5PM

Bullock Co Correctional Union Springs 85020 WEDNESDAY MONDAY 5PM

Bullock Co Sandwich Union Springs 85026 WEDNESDAY MONDAY 5PM

Red Eagle Honor farm Montgomery 85018 WEDNESDAY MONDAY 5PM

State Cattle Ranch Greensboro 85113 WEDNESDAY MONDAY 5PM

Tutwiler Annex Wetumpka 7041 WEDNESDAY MONDAY 5PM

Tutwiler Correctional Wetumpka 85006 WEDNESDAY MONDAY 5PM

Kilby Correctional Mount Meigs 85004 THURSDAY MONDAY 5PM

Montgomery Womens Montgomery 5075 THURSDAY MONDAY 5PM

Atmore Work Center Atmore 85015 THURSDAY MONDAY 5PM

Camden Work Release Camden 85050 THURSDAY MONDAY 5PM

Draper Correctional Elmore 85001 THURSDAY TUESDAY 5PM

Frank Lee Youth Center Deatsville 85011 THURSDAY TUESDAY 5PM

Staton Correctional Elmore 85005 THURSDAY TUESDAY 5PM

Donaldson Correctional Bessemer 85010 THURSDAY TUESDAY 5PM

Alex City Work Release Alex City 85007 FRIDAY TUESDAY 5PM

Easterling Correctional Clio 85021 FRIDAY TUESDAY 5PM

Limestone Correctional Harvest 85019 FRIDAY TUESDAY 5PM

Ventress Correctional Clayton 85028 FRIDAY TUESDAY 5PM


